# **CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL**

Minutes of a meeting of the **Southern Planning Committee** held on Wednesday, 2nd May, 2018 at Council Chamber, Municipal Buildings, Earle Street, Crewe CW1 2BJ

# PRESENT

Councillor J Wray (Chairman) Councillor M J Weatherill (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors Rhoda Bailey, P Butterill, J Clowes, W S Davies, S Edgar, A Kolker, J Rhodes, B Roberts and B Walmsley

# **OFFICERS PRESENT**

Daniel Evans (Principal Planning Officer) James Thomas (Senior Lawyer) Julie Zientek (Democratic Services Officer)

# Apologies

Councillor D Bebbington

# 100 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST/PRE DETERMINATION

The following declaration was made in the interests of openness:

With regard to application number 17/6487N, Councillor S Edgar declared that he had made up his mind. He would exercise his separate speaking rights as a Ward Councillor and not take part in the debate or vote.

# 101 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on 4 April 2018 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

102 17/6487N LAND TO THE REAR OF 46, CHESTNUT AVENUE, SHAVINGTON, CHESHIRE CW2 5BJ: RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR APPEARANCE, LANDSCAPING, LAYOUT AND SCALE RELATING TO 16/0015N - OUTLINE APPLICATION FOR THE DEMOLITION OF NO. 46 CHESTNUT AVENUE, SHAVINGTON AND ERECTION OF 44 DWELLINGS (INCLUDING ACCESS) AND ASSOCIATED WORKS FOR WAINHOMES (NORTH WEST) LTD

Note: Councillor S Davies left the meeting during consideration of this application.

Note: Having exercised his separate speaking rights as a Ward Councillor, Councillor S Edgar withdrew from the meeting for the duration of the Committee's consideration of this item.

Note: Mr S Harris attended the meeting and addressed the Committee on behalf of the applicant.

The Committee considered a report regarding the above planning application and a written update.

# RESOLVED

- (a) That, for the reasons set out in the report and the written update, the application be APPROVED subject to the following conditions:
- 1. Approved Plans
- 2. Updated Survey for other protected species
- 3. Implementation of the approved landscaping
- 4. Prior to first occupation details of boundary treatment to be submitted an approved including boundary treatment to the rear of the existing dwellings at 14, 14a, 19 and 19a Northfield Place
- 5. Prior to the first occupation of the development details of a bridge and pedestrian/cycle links across the watercourse to the development site to the west shall be submitted and approved. The approved details shall be implemented prior to the occupation of more than 50% of the dwellings on the development.
- 6. Prior to the first occupation of the development details of a LAP within the POS shall be submitted and approved. The approved details shall be implemented prior to the occupation of more than 50% of the dwellings on the development.
- 7. Prior to the use of any surfacing materials details are to be submitted to the LPA for approval in writing. The development shall only proceed in accordance with the approved details
- 8. Materials as application
- 9. Levels to be in accordance with the submitted plans
- 10. Scheme for the maintenance and management of the ditch to the rear of 14, 14a, 19 and 19a Northfield Place

Informatives:

- 1. No parking of construction vehicles, contractors or visitors on Chestnut Avenue.
- 2. No use of reversing beepers as part of the construction works.
- 3. Further discussions with utility company regarding the diversion of cables on the site.
- (b) That, in order to give proper effect to the Committee's intentions and without changing the substance of the decision, authority be delegated to the Head of Planning (Regulation), in consultation with the Chairman (or in his absence the Vice Chairman) of Southern

Planning Committee, to correct any technical slip or omission in the wording of the resolution, between approval of the minutes and issue of the decision notice.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 11.05 am

Councillor J Wray (Chairman)